
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Annex - 205 Fourth Street 

October 17, 2022 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Oath of Office 

Summary Reports and Presentations 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Draft Council Minutes- October 3, 2022 

Citizen Comment 

Consent Agenda 
2. Approval of Payroll and Claims 
3. Resolution No. 1054 - Set Public Hearing - 2023 Revisions to the Engineering 

Design and Development Standards Project Manual 
4. Resolution No. 1055-Support 2022 Countywide EMS Levy 

Public Hearing 
5. Substitute Ordinance 1658-Interim Zoning Provisions on Community Residential 

Facilities and Emergency Interim Ordinance1650-Zoning Provisions on Community 
Residential Facilities 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 
6. Agreement for Probation Services (2023-2025)  
7. Introduction of the 2023 Preliminary Budget and the Mayor’s Budget Message 

 

Mayor 
Scott Korthuis 

 
Council Members 

Gary Bode 
Ron De Valois 
Gerald Kuiken 
Nick H. Laninga 
Brent Lenssen 
Kyle Strengholt 
Mark Wohlrab 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

1



 
 
 
 
  

 

Other Business 
8. Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes from October 5, 2022 
9. Calendar 

Executive Session 

Adjournment 

2



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 

Name of Agenda Item: Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Section of Agenda: Approval of Minutes 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: N/A ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Summary Statement: 

Draft Council Minutes- Regular Meeting 

Recommended Action: 

For Council review. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

3



 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 1 of 4 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
October 3, 2022 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Korthuis called to order the October 3, 2022 regular session of the Lynden City 
Council at 7:00 p.m.at the city’s council chambers.  
 
 

 ROLL CALL        
Members present: Councilors Gary Bode, Gerald Kuiken, Brent Lenssen, Nick Laninga, 
Kyle Strengholt, and Mark Wohlrab 
 
Members absent: Councilor De Valois absent with notice.  
 
Staff present: Finance Director Anthony Burrows, Police Chief Steve Taylor, Public Works 
Director Steve Banham, City Administrator John Williams, City Clerk Pam Brown, and City 
Attorney Bob Carmichael. 
 
 
OATH OF OFFICE - None 
 
SUMMARY REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS – None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
Councilor Wohlrab moved, and Councilor Laninga seconded to approve the 
September 15, and September 22, 2022 special council meeting minutes and the 
September 19, 2022 regular council meeting minutes. Motion approved on 6-0  vote.  
   
 
CITIZEN COMMENT  
 
Cynthia Ripke-Kutsagoitz, Guide Meridian, Lynden 

 The Public Safety forum was well attended, and Police Chief Taylor represented 
the City in a respectful manner.  

 Asks that the statue of Phoebe Judson be cleaned. 

 Voiced concern over the availability of guns in homes. 

 Concerned about the anti-republican reading materials available through the 
Lynden Library. 

 

4



 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 2 of 4 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Payroll Liability to September 11  through September 24, 2022 
EFT & Other Liabilities 
Non-L&I Liabilities 
Monthly EFT ...................................................................................................... $345,267.19 
Check Liability .............................................................................................................. $0.00 
Total Non-L&I Liabilities .................................................................................... $345,267.19 
Quarterly Liabilities .............................................................................................. $13,281.97 

Total EFT & Other Liabilities $358,549.16 
 
 

Approval of Claims – October 4, 2022 

Manual Warrants No. - through -  $367,134.44 

EFT  Payment Pre-
Pays 

   
 $0.00 

  Sub Total Pre-Pays $367,134.44 

Voucher Warrants No. 24852 through 24967    $316,995.13 

EFT Payments   $1,458,559.97 

  Sub Total $1,775,555.10 

  Total Accts. Payable $2,142,689.54 

 
Set the Public Hearing date to Consider Ordinance No. 1650, Interim Zoning Ordinance 
Regarding Community Residential Facilities 
On September 15, 2022, the City Council held a special meeting to consider an emergency 
interim zoning ordinance pertaining to the prohibition of the establishment of community 
residential facilities within 500 feet of the City’s schools and within 300 feet of other 
community residential facilities.  
 
Pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and RCW 35A.63.220 the City Council rapidly adopted 
temporary zoning controls during the time in which permanent regulations are being 
developed. Subsequently, the City Council has 60 days within which to hold a public 
hearing to accept public comment on this issue. Drafting and review of the final ordinance 
on community residential facilities continues with Committee review expected in mid- 
November and early December. Public hearing with the Planning Commission in late 
December. State review at the start of 2023 and Council hearing in early March. The interim 
zoning ordinance will be discussed at the October 17th Council hearing. Considerations 
will include the extension of the interim ordinance to a full six months 
Motion made by Councilor Bode, seconded by Councilor Kuiken to approve the 
consent agenda as presented. Motion approved 6-0.  

5



 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 3 of 4 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
3.  PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Ordinance No. 1652- Amend Lynden Municipal Code Section 13.24 Stormwater 
Management Systems 
Staff has identified revisions needed to Lynden Municipal Code Section 13.24 Stormwater 
Management Systems. The code currently refers to Ecology’s 2012 Stormwater 
Management Manual for Western Washington; however, the 2019 Manual is the current 
edition. The proposed Ordinance amends the Lynden Municipal Code to clarify that the 2019 
Ecology Stormwater Management Manual is to be used for stormwater system design in 
Lynden as required by the City’s current National Pollution Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) Phase II Permit.  
 
City Council set a Public Hearing date of October 3, 2022 based on Public Works Committee 
review of the draft ordinance at their September 7, 2022 meeting. The Public Hearing 
provides an opportunity for the public to comment on the proposed revisions to Lynden 
Municipal Code Section 13.24 Stormwater Management Systems. After the hearing is 
closed, the Council may pass Ordinance No. 1652 approving the change. 
 
Mayor Korthuis opened the hearing at 7:0.  There were no comments. Mayor Korthuis 
closed the hearing at 7:07 
 
Councilor Bode moved, and Councilor Strengholt seconded, after hearing no public 
comment, to approve Ordinance No. 1652 amending LMC Section 13.24 Stormwater 
Management Systems and authorize the Mayor’s signature on the Ordinance. Motion 
approved on 6-0 vote.  
 
 
 
4.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS- None 
 
 
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mayor’s Status of the 2022 Budget- The same as what was sent over by Anthony 
Per statute RCW 35.33.135, in preparation for the 2023 Preliminary Budget Review on 
October 17, 2022 the Mayor provides the City Council with an updated status regarding 
the current 2022 Budget. Mayor Korthuis read the Status of the 2022 Budget into the 
record and the written document has been made a part of the official council packet. For 
information only. 

6



 

 

 
 300 4th Street, Lynden, WA 98264  
 www.lyndenwa.org  Page 4 of 4 
 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
6.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Councilor Lenssen reporting for the Community Development Committee: 

 Parking issue discussion 

 Update timeline for the transitional housing ordinance 

 Buildable land report provided by Whatcom County 

 2023 planning department budget 

 The city’s new website is expected to be “live” in November and there are hopes that 
the improvements will allow the public more access to business matters addressed 
by city staff.  
   

 
7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
Council did not have an executive session. 
 
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The October 3, 2022, regular session of the Lynden City Council adjourned at 7:17 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ ___________________________________ 
Pamela D. Brown    Scott Korthuis 
City Clerk     Mayor 
 
 
 
  

7



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 
Name of Agenda Item: Approval of Payroll and Claims 
Section of Agenda: Consent 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None 
 
Summary Statement: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

Recommended Action: 

Approval of Payroll and Claims 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

8



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY – City Council 

 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 

Name of Agenda Item: Resolution No. 1054 - Set Public Hearing - 2023 Revisions to the 
Engineering Design and Development Standards Project Manual 

Section of Agenda: Consent 

Department: Public Works 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development ☐ Public Safety ☒ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☒ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks ☐ Other: ____________ ☐ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft Resolution No. 1054 

Summary Statement: 

The Engineering Design and Development Standards Project Manual was originally adopted 
by City Council on April 5, 2004 and was last updated on January 1, 2022. These standards 
are required by the State’s Growth Management Act and include street, water, sewer, and 
storm drainage standards to be used for all new and replacement construction.  

 

In response to inquiries, changes in technology, and the feedback from customers, 
additions, deletions and/or clarifications have been made to the project manual. The manual 
also addresses access issues, permitting processes and procedures, and includes various 
forms necessary in the development process. Staff is updating the Manual annually and 
presents Resolution No. 1054 along with a list of revisions for Council review. 

 

The Public Works Committee reviewed the updates at their October 5, 2022, meeting and 
recommended that City Council set a Public Hearing for November 7, 2022, to hear 
comments on the proposed revisions.  

Recommended Action: 

That City Council set a Public Hearing date of November 7, 2022, to hear comments on 
Resolution No. 1054 - 2023 Revisions to the Engineering Design and Development 
Standards Project Manual. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

9



Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION NO. 1054 
 

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE ENGINEERING DESIGN AND 
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS PROJECT MANUAL 

FOR THE CITY OF LYNDEN, WHATCOM COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 1026 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lynden, Whatcom County, Washington last adopted the Design 
and Development Standards Project Manual in January 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Design and Development Standards Project Manual has been 
reviewed by staff and the Public Works Committee and are recommended to be 
updated as follows: 
 

LIST OF REVISED TEXT BY DIVISION 
 
DIVISION 2 APPLICANT CHECKLIST  

Project Information Updated first line to track project by name rather than project number. 
Section 2.A.  Updated deposit language to include ‘Whichever is greater’ deposits. 
 
DIVISION 3 CONSTRUCTION PLAN REQUIREMENTS  

Section 3.1.G  Added as-built requirements for a table of installed underground utilities.  
Section 3.2 Added Licensed Professional Land Surveyor requirement for all civil site 

plans.  
 
DIVISION 4 STREET DESIGN STANDARDS  

Section 4.15 Added requirement for specific approval for use of parallel curb ramps. 
Section 4.16.F  Added buffer grass planting requirements.  
 
DIVISION 5 SITE ACCESS/DRIVEWAYS  

Section 5.2.B  Updated allowable access points for commercial or industrial properties, 
and clarification of location and separation of access points. 

Section 5.2 Clarification of access point requirements on State Routes. 
Section 5.4.A-D  Updated clearances to reference table 5-1.  
Section 5.5.A.1-2  Updated clearances to reference table 5-2.  
Table 5-2  Updated Minimum corner clearances for residential properties for 

signalized and top controlled intersections.  
 
DIVISION 6 WATER DESIGN STANDARDS  

Section 6.2.A  Clarified detector tape and tracer wire requirements.   
Section 6.3.J Added Ford VBH76-12-11-66-NL as an acceptable meter setter. 
 
DIVISION 7 SEWER DESIGN STANDARDS  

Section 7.1 Clarified most recent edition of WSDOE Criteria for Sewage shall be 
used, and provided a link to the online version.  

Section 7.2.O  Clarified when sanitary sewer main testing shall occur. 
Section 7.2.Q  Clarified sewer crossing requirements. 

10



Resolution 1054 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Section 7.4.D Added detector tape requirement. 
 

DIVISION 8 STORM DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL  

Section 8.1  Updated the adopted Stormwater Management Manual for Wester 
Washington to the 2019 version.  

Section 8.5.7.C  Added section to clarify requirements for storm drainage for gas stations, 
garbage enclosure roofs, and dumpster roof structures.   

 
DIVISION 9 STANDARD FORMS  

No updates.  
 
DIVISION 10 PERMIT APPLICATIONS  

No updates. 
 

LIST OF REVISED FIGURES BY DIVISION: 
*Note: Some figures have been renumbered. 

 
DIVISION 4 STREET DESIGN STANDARDS  

Figure 4-7  
• Removed shoulder dimensions from limestone trail section.  
 
Figure 4-15  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
Figure 4-17  
•  Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
Figure 4-23A/4-23B 
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
Figure 4-37 
• Updated to a square concrete collar for casting.  
 
Figure 4-39 
• Updated fence post base.  
 
Figure 4-42 
• Updated Bioswale geometry and added scupper clarification  
 
DIVISION 5 SITE ACCESS/DRIVEWAYS  

Figure 5-5  
• Added note 8 to clarify concrete and base thicknesses.  

11



Resolution 1054 
Page 3 of 4 

 

DIVISION 6 WATER DESIGN STANDARDS  

Figure 6-11  
• Added tracer wire note and graphic for polyethylene service lines. 
 
Figure 6-12  
• Added tracer wire note and graphic for polyethylene service lines. 
 
Figure 6-15  
• New Figure for service manifold. 
 
Figure 6-18  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
DIVISION 7 SEWER DESIGN STANDARDS  

Figure 7-13  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
DIVISION 8 STORM DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL  

Figure 8-1  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 

 
Figure 8-10  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 
 
Figure 8-11  
• Updated figure to reference most recent WSDOT figure. 

 
Flow Chart 8-1  
• Updated flow chart to match 2019 SWMMWW. 

 
Flow Chart 8-2  
• Updated flow chart to match 2019 SWMMWW. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Lynden City Council of the City of 
Lynden, Washington, as follows: 
 
Section 1: That the aforesaid revisions to the Project Manual be adopted into the 
official 2023 Design and Development Standards Project Manual for the City of Lynden, 
Whatcom County, Washington. 
 
Section 2: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolutions or parts of resolutions 
in conflict herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict with the provisions of 
this resolution. 
 
Section 3: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Resolution 
is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution.  The Council hereby declares that it 
would have passed this code and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and 

12



Resolution 1054 
Page 4 of 4 

 

phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 
sentences, clauses or phrases has been declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if, for 
any reason, this Resolution should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the 
original Resolution or Resolutions shall be in full force and effect. 
 
Section 4: This resolution shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2022. 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City of Lynden, Whatcom County, 
Washington, on the _____ day of __________ 2022 and signed and approved by the 
Mayor on the same date. 
 
             
       MAYOR SCOTT KORTHUIS 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
CITY ATTORNEY 

13



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 

Name of Agenda Item: Resolution No. 1055-Support 2022 Countywide EMS Levy 

Section of Agenda: Consent 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☒ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: __________ ☒ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

Resolution No. 1055 

Summary Statement: 

A resolution in support of the passage of the 2022 EMS levy on the November ballot which 
provides for long term, stable and dedicated funding for countywide Emergency Medical 
Services. This resolution has been reviewed by the Public Safety Committee and is forwarded 
to the full Council for consideration. 
 

Recommended Action: 

Council approve Resolution No. 1055 and authorize the Mayor to sign the resolution. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

14



 
Resolution No. 1055 

City of Lynden 
Page 1 of 2 

Resolution No. 1055 
 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR COUNTYWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICES (EMS) LEVY, PURSUANT TO RCW 84.52.069 

 
WHEREAS, EMS is a complex, coordinated response and emergency medical 

care system, that requires people and agencies, to perform an essential role as part of a 
coordinated,  and seamless system of emergency medical care; and 
 

WHEREAS, the EMS system has evolved over 40 years, and has transitioned 
into a tiered level of service; and  

 
WHEREAS, Fire districts and agencies provide first responder services and 

Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance service and Bellingham Fire Department, and Fire 
District 7 provide Advanced Life Support (ALS) ambulance service; and   
 

WHEREAS, the Countywide Emergency Medical Service system serves all of 
Whatcom County including Bellingham, Blaine, Ferndale, Everson, Lynden, Nooksack, 
and Sumas; and 
 

WHEREAS, the existing EMS property tax levy is due to expire at the end of 
2022; and    
 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are essential to the people in our 
community, and stable funding is a practical solution for providing EMS services at 
current levels, meeting future demands, and sustaining the system into the future; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Whatcom County Emergency Medical System Oversight Board 
(EOB) recommended a funding strategy and levy rate that will support and sustain a 
countywide EMS system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the EOB formally endorsed the same 29½ cent EMS levy that was 

proposed six years ago; and  
 

WHEREAS, the EOB formally endorsed a plan that will maintain and enhance 
the current level of service and continue the programs currently in place through 2029. 
These include: 

 ALS and BLS services for local fire and emergency response 
departments.  

 Programs that support functions and services across the entire 
EMS system. 

 Maintaining sustainable reserves. 
 Providing the funding for five ALS Units. 
 Providing BLS support through training programs, equipment 

exchange program, a common Electronic Patient Care Reporting 
Software, and direct funding to districts for BLS expenses. 

15



 
Resolution No. 1055 

City of Lynden 
Page 2 of 2 

 Continues an administrative support system to manage the system 
effectively and efficiently. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Lynden City Council that it 

supports the passage of the 2022 EMS levy on the November ballot which provides for 
long term, stable and dedicated funding for countywide Emergency Medical Services. 
 

 
APPROVED this 17th  day of October, 2022. 
 

______________________________ 
      MAYOR SCOTT KORTHUIS 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
CITY CLERK PAMELA D. BROWN 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
CITY ATTORNEY ROBERT A. CARMICHAEL 

 

16



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 
Name of Agenda Item: Ord 1650 and 1658 – Interim Zoning Ordinance regarding Community Residential 

Facilities 
Section of Agenda: Public Hearing 
Department: Planning Department 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

Ord 1658 (a revision of Ord 1650), Map illustration of CRF buffers from schools 

Summary Statement: 

On September 15, 2022, the City Council adopted Ord 1650, an interim zoning ordinance pertaining to 
the prohibition of community residential facilities within 500 feet of the City’s schools and within 300 
feet of other community residential facilities.  Pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and 35A.63.220, this was 
done to rapidly adopt temporary zoning controls during the time in which permanent regulations are 
being developed.   
 
As no public hearing was held at that time, tonight’s meeting will include a public hearing in order to 
accept public comment on these provisions.  This is required within 60 days of the original passage of the 
interim ordinance.  The Council may consider revising, ending, or extending the temporary zoning 
provisions based on public comment and staff recommendation.   
 
Legal counsel can support the extension of the ordinance but has proposed minor revisions which are 
being presented as substitute Ord 1658.  It should be noted that the intent of the substitute ordinance is 
the same, but the document now clarifies the definition of a “recovery residence”, it references cities 
with similar separate regulations, and has been updated a few other minor revisions.  These changes are 
shown as strike-through / underlined format with the agenda packet.   
 
Ord 1658 proposes to extend the interim zoning provisions to the middle of March 2023.  This extension 
will provide time for additional public input on the document, and staff research into the housing needs 
of the community.  A draft, for public review, will go to Council Committees in mid-November and early 
December.  Public hearing on the final provision, with the Planning Commission, is expected in mid to 
late December.  After the State’s review, the final Council hearing can be slated for early March. 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to approve and authorize the Mayor’s signature on Ord 1658 which amends Ord 1650 and 
extends its date of effectiveness through March 15, 2023.    

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

17



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658____1650 

Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO.  1658_____1650 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN ESTABLISHING AN INTERIM 
ZONING ORDINANCE ON THE LOCATING OF COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL 
FACILITIES WITHIN 500 FEET OF ALL COMMUNITY SCHOOLS AND 300 

FEET OF OTHER COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES 

WHEREAS, the City of Lynden (“City”) notes that House Bill 1220 (“E2SHB 1220”), 
passed by the Washington State Legislature in May 2021, compels municipalities to 
support efforts to provide indoor emergency housing, indoor emergency shelters, 
transitional housing, and permanent supportive housing consistent with Chapters 35.21 
and 35A.21 RCW; and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes of this emergency interim zoning ordinance (“Ordinance”), 
these four types of facilities identified in E2SHB 1220 as well as all facilities which may 
be considered recovery residences, sober living homes, or halfway homes, including 
without limitation accredited approved recovery residences registered pursuant to RCW 
41.05.760, are collectively referred to herein as “Community Residential Facilities” or 
“CRFs”; and 

WHEREAS, E2SHB 1220 also states that reasonable occupancy, spacing, and intensity 
of use requirements may be imposed by ordinance to protect public health and safety 
as it relates to CRFs; and 

WHEREAS, the Lynden City Council (“City Council”) desires to establish reasonable 
standards for the safe operation and appropriate siting of CRFs within the City of 
Lynden so as to protect public health and safety for both facility residents and the 
broader community; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s zoning regulations have not yet been updated to address E2SHB 
1220’s emphasis upon municipal support for the establishment of CRFs; and 

WHEREAS, the City does not presently have in place any spacing requirement 
regulations governing CRFs; and    

WHEREAS, a new ordinance is currently being drafted which will provide 
comprehensive zoning regulation of CRFs in a manner consistent with E2SHB 1220; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has recently received a large volume of public comments 
expressing concern and opposition to the potential siting of CRFs in close proximity to 
schools for children within the community; and 

WHEREAS, additional time is needed to develop comprehensive zoning regulations for 
CRFs–including careful consideration of regulations on the spacing of such facilities 
related to schools per public concerns, and each other; and 

18



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658____1650 

Page 2 of 4 

WHEREAS, if short-term action is not taken now, new CRFs may either vest or obtain 
nonconforming status prior to the development and adoption of the forthcoming 
comprehensive zoning regulations, thereby interfering with and potentially undermining 
the development of a meaningful comprehensive and permanent ordinance reasonably 
regulating occupancy, spacing, and intensity of use of CRFs in the City; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s development of reasonable comprehensive zoning regulations 
pertaining to CRFFR occupancy, spacing, and intensity of use is necessary prior to 
establishment of new CRFs in order to protect the public health, safety, welfare, 
property, and peace in the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City notes that a number of Washington municipalities have adopted 
spacing requirements between CRFs and schools, including the City of Kent and City of 
Federal Way (both imposing 1,000- foot spacing restrictions) as well as the City of 
SeaTac (imposing a 1,750- foot spacing restriction); and  

 

WHEREAS, this interim Ordinance does not prohibit building permit applications for or 
the locating of CRFs in any zone of the City, but rather imposes limited interim spacing 
requirements for CRFs pending adoption of comprehensive zoning regulations 
applicable to CRFs; and   

 

WHEREAS, an interim zoning ordinance adopted pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and 
RCW 35A.63.220 is a means for local governments to rapidly adopt temporary zoning 
controls during the time in which permanent regulations are being developed and 
enacted; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 36.70A.390 and RCW 35A.63.220 authorize the enactment of an 
interim zoning ordinance without holding a public hearing as long as a public hearing is 
held within at least sixty (60) days of its adoption; and 

WHEREAS, at a special city council meeting on September 15, 2022, an emergency 
interim zoning ordinance was adopted by the City Council under Ordinance No. 1650; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing at its regular meeting on October 17, 
2022 to consider the extension of Ordinance No. 1650; and    

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that adoption of this substitute Ordinance extending 
Ordinance No.1650, with the minor modifications to the findings as provided herein, is in 
the best interest of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the adoption of this Ordinance will provide the City with the time necessary 
to develop and finalize comprehensive zoning regulations applicable to CRFs while 

19



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658____1650 

Page 3 of 4 

simultaneously addressing immediate public concerns as to the proximity of CRFs to 
community schools; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council concludes that it has the authority to establish an 
emergency interim zoning ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the foregoing recitals are a material part of this Ordinance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN DOES ORDAIN 
as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Findings of Fact.  The City Council adopts the above “WHEREAS” recitals 
as findings of fact in support of this Ordinance. The City Council reserves the right to 
adopt additional findings in the event that additional evidence is presented.  
 
Section 2.  CRF Minimum Spacing Requirements Established.  No proposed 
Community Residential Facility shall be located within 500 feet of a Community School 
or within 300 feet of another approved Community Residential Facility. 
 
Section 3.  Community School Defined.  “Community School” as used herein shall refer 
to any elementary school, middle school, or high school located within the City of 
Lynden.  
 
Section 4.  Measurement Standard.  For the purposes of the spacing requirement 
established herein, distance shall be measured in a straight line between the closest 
property line of the proposed Community Residential Facility and the closest property 
line of the Community School or other approved Community Residential Facility. 
 
Section 5.  Public Hearing Required.  The City Council shall hold a public hearing within 
sixty (60) days from the date of this Ordinance on this or a substitute ordinance that 
addresses interim zoning regulations applicable to Community Residential Facilities. 
 
Section 6.  Emergency Situation.  Based on the findings herein, the City Council hereby 
declares that an emergency exists necessitating that this Ordinance take effect 
immediately upon passage by a majority vote plus one of the whole membership of the 
City Council as required by RCW 35A.12.130. 
 
Section 67.  Duration.  This Ordinance shall be in effect for six (6) months from 
September 15, 2022 and may be renewed for one or more successive six-month 
periods pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and RCW 35A.63.220. 
 
Section 78.  Conflict with Other LMC Provisions.  If the provisions of this Ordinance are 
found to be inconsistent with other provisions of the Lynden Municipal Code, this 
Ordinance shall control. 
 
Section 89.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 
is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or 

20



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658____1650 

Page 4 of 4 

unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, 
subsection, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 910.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the 
date of its publication. .  Ordinance 1650 shall remain in effect until the effective date of 
this substitute Ordinance. 
 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN, WASHINGTON, AND 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR ON THIS ___ DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
       
              
      Scott Korthuis, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Pamela Brown, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
ROBERT CARMICHAEL, City Attorney 
 

 

21



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658 

Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO.  1658 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN ESTABLISHING AN INTERIM 
ZONING ORDINANCE ON THE LOCATING OF COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL 
FACILITIES WITHIN 500 FEET OF ALL COMMUNITY SCHOOLS AND 300 

FEET OF OTHER COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES 

WHEREAS, the City of Lynden (“City”) notes that House Bill 1220 (“E2SHB 1220”), 
passed by the Washington State Legislature in May 2021, compels municipalities to 
support efforts to provide indoor emergency housing, indoor emergency shelters, 
transitional housing, and permanent supportive housing consistent with Chapters 35.21 
and 35A.21 RCW; and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes of this interim zoning ordinance (“Ordinance”), these four 
types of facilities identified in E2SHB 1220 as well as all facilities which may be 
considered recovery residences, sober living homes, or halfway homes, including 
without limitation accredited approved recovery residences registered pursuant to RCW 
41.05.760, are collectively referred to herein as “Community Residential Facilities” or 
“CRFs”; and 

WHEREAS, E2SHB 1220 also states that reasonable occupancy, spacing, and intensity 
of use requirements may be imposed by ordinance to protect public health and safety 
as it relates to CRFs; and 

WHEREAS, the Lynden City Council (“City Council”) desires to establish reasonable 
standards for the safe operation and appropriate siting of CRFs within the City of 
Lynden so as to protect public health and safety for both facility residents and the 
broader community; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s zoning regulations have not yet been updated to address E2SHB 
1220’s emphasis upon municipal support for the establishment of CRFs; and 

WHEREAS, the City does not presently have in place any spacing requirement 
regulations governing CRFs; and    

WHEREAS, a new ordinance is currently being drafted which will provide 
comprehensive zoning regulation of CRFs in a manner consistent with E2SHB 1220; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has recently received a large volume of public comments 
expressing concern and opposition to the potential siting of CRFs in close proximity to 
schools for children within the community; and 

WHEREAS, additional time is needed to develop comprehensive zoning regulations for 
CRFs–including careful consideration of regulations on the spacing of such facilities 
related to schools per public concerns, and each other; and 

22



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658 

Page 2 of 4 

WHEREAS, if short-term action is not taken now, new CRFs may either vest or obtain 
nonconforming status prior to the development and adoption of the forthcoming 
comprehensive zoning regulations, thereby interfering with and potentially undermining 
the development of a meaningful comprehensive and permanent ordinance reasonably 
regulating occupancy, spacing, and intensity of use of CRFs in the City; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s development of reasonable comprehensive zoning regulations 
pertaining to CRF occupancy, spacing, and intensity of use is necessary prior to 
establishment of new CRFs in order to protect the public health, safety, welfare, 
property, and peace in the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City notes that a number of Washington municipalities have adopted 
spacing requirements between CRFs and schools, including the City of Kent and City of 
Federal Way (both imposing 1,000-foot spacing restrictions) as well as the City of 
SeaTac (imposing a 1,750-foot spacing restriction); and  

WHEREAS, this interim Ordinance does not prohibit building permit applications for or 
the locating of CRFs in any zone of the City, but rather imposes limited interim spacing 
requirements for CRFs pending adoption of comprehensive zoning regulations 
applicable to CRFs; and   

WHEREAS, an interim zoning ordinance adopted pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and 
RCW 35A.63.220 is a means for local governments to rapidly adopt temporary zoning 
controls during the time in which permanent regulations are being developed and 
enacted; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 36.70A.390 and RCW 35A.63.220 authorize the enactment of an 
interim zoning ordinance without holding a public hearing as long as a public hearing is 
held within at least sixty (60) days of its adoption; and 

WHEREAS, at a special city council meeting on September 15, 2022, an emergency 
interim zoning ordinance was adopted by the City Council under Ordinance No. 1650; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing at its regular meeting on October 17, 
2022 to consider the extension of Ordinance No. 1650; and    

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that adoption of this substitute Ordinance extending 
Ordinance No.1650, with the minor modifications to the findings as provided herein, is in 
the best interest of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the adoption of this Ordinance will provide the City with the time necessary 
to develop and finalize comprehensive zoning regulations applicable to CRFs while 
simultaneously addressing immediate public concerns as to the proximity of CRFs to 
community schools; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council concludes that it has the authority to establish an interim 
zoning ordinance; and 

23



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658 

Page 3 of 4 

WHEREAS, the foregoing recitals are a material part of this Ordinance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN DOES ORDAIN 
as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Findings of Fact.  The City Council adopts the above “WHEREAS” recitals 
as findings of fact in support of this Ordinance. The City Council reserves the right to 
adopt additional findings in the event that additional evidence is presented.  
 
Section 2.  CRF Minimum Spacing Requirements Established.  No proposed 
Community Residential Facility shall be located within 500 feet of a Community School 
or within 300 feet of another approved Community Residential Facility. 
 
Section 3.  Community School Defined.  “Community School” as used herein shall refer 
to any elementary school, middle school, or high school located within the City of 
Lynden.  
 
Section 4.  Measurement Standard.  For the purposes of the spacing requirement 
established herein, distance shall be measured in a straight line between the closest 
property line of the proposed Community Residential Facility and the closest property 
line of the Community School or other approved Community Residential Facility. 
 
Section 6.  Duration.  This Ordinance shall be in effect for six (6) months from 
September 15, 2022 and may be renewed for one or more successive six-month 
periods pursuant to RCW 36.70A.390 and RCW 35A.63.220. 
 
Section 7.  Conflict with Other LMC Provisions.  If the provisions of this Ordinance are 
found to be inconsistent with other provisions of the Lynden Municipal Code, this 
Ordinance shall control. 
 
Section 8.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 
is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or 
unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, 
subsection, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 9.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date 
of its publication. Ordinance 1650 shall remain in effect until the effective date of this 
substitute Ordinance. 
 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LYNDEN, WASHINGTON, AND 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR ON THIS ___ DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
       

24



City of Lynden 
Ordinance No. 1658 

Page 4 of 4 

              
      Scott Korthuis, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Pamela Brown, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
ROBERT CARMICHAEL, City Attorney 
 

 

25



Main St.

Benson Rd.

Depot Rd.

Aaron Dr.

Front St.

Guide Meridian Rd.

Bender Rd.

E. Badger Rd.
Northwood Rd.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

¯ 0 1,000

Feet

500 ft Buffers Around School Properties for
Community Residential Facilities in the City

Ordinance 1650

Legend
Buffer (500 ft)
School Property
Properties Impacted by 500 ft Buffer
City Limits
1. Lynden Academy
2. Isom Elementary
3. Fisher Elementary
4. Lynden Christian
5. Bernice Vossbeck Elementary
6. Lynden High
7. Lynden Middle
8. Cornerstone Christian

26



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 
Name of Agenda Item: Agreement for Probation Services 
Section of Agenda: New Business 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

The Agreement for Probation Services 
 
Summary Statement: 

The City of Lynden is authorized by Washington State law to provide probation services to the citizens of the 
City. The City has found it in the best interests of it’s citizens if such services were provided to those persons 
that have been cited into Municipal Court. 
The City does not possess the staff with expertise or the facilities to provide such services. The County does 
however possess the staff, expertise and facilities to provide the described services. 
The attached mutual agreement is for the County to provide pretrial and post-conviction probation services for 
the City.  
 
Recommended Action: 

After review, for the Council to approve the Agreement for Probation Services and authorize the Mayor’s. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

27



28



29



30



31



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - FINANCE 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 
Name of Agenda Item: Introduction of the 2023 Preliminary Budget and the Mayor’s Budget Message 
Section of Agenda: New Business 
Department: Finance 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☒ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

None – The 2023 Preliminary Budget will be distributed at the Council meeting. 

Summary Statement: 

 

The Mayor will read his 2023 Budget message to the Council and present the Council with a copy of this message 
and the 2023 Preliminary Budget. 
 
 
All supporting documentation will be provided at the time of the meeting. 
 
 

 
Recommended Action: 

None – Information only for the Council’s review and consideration. 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

32



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 
Name of Agenda Item: Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes October 5, 2022 
Section of Agenda: Approval of Minutes 
Department: Public Works 
Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☒ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Review Not Required 
Attachments: 

October 5, 2022 Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

Summary Statement: 

Draft minutes for the October 5, 2022 Public Works Committee meetings. 

Recommended Action: 

For Review 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

33



 
 

 
  
 Public Works Committee Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

October 5, 2022 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
360-354-3446 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
4:00 PM October 5, 2022 

City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

Members Present: Mayor Scott Korthuis, Councilors Gary Bode, and Jerry Kuiken 
 
Members Absent:  Ron De Valois with notice 

 
Staff Present: City Administrator John Williams, Programs Manager Mark Sandal; 

and Sr. Admin. Assistant Jessica King 
 

Public Present: Gary Vis 
  

ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Approve Minutes from September 7, 2022 
Bode motioned to approve the minutes and Kuiken seconded the motion. 
Action 
The minutes from September 7, 2022, were approved. 

 
2. Whatcom County Interlocal Agreement for Source Control Business Inspections 

Bode discussed the proposed Interlocal Agreement for Source Control Business 
Inspections, expressing concern regarding an outside agency performing inspections 
that Lynden could be performing. He stated that this would be giving up autonomy and 
authority of staff to inspect and enforce. 
 
Sandal said the inspections are required by the City’s Stormwater NPDES Permit. The 
Interlocal is one means to address some of the inspections. The purpose of the 
inspections would be to provide guidance to local businesses. 
 
The City currently has several inspections that it already does, such as private 
stormwater inspections, and FOG (fats, oils, and grease) inspections. The Committee 
asked whether the City has staff who can perform these additional source control 
inspections as well. Sandal responded, not currently.  

 
Bode recommended tabling the Interlocal Agreement. Kuiken concurred. 
 
Action 
The Public Works Committee concurred to table further discussion of the 
Interlocal Agreement pending the receipt of more information.  
 
 
 

34



 

 
   
 Public Works Committee Minutes Page 2 of 4 

October 5, 2022 

3. 2023 Design Standards 
Sandal noted that updates to the Design Standards are being presented to City Council 
on October 17 to set a Public Hearing date of November 7, 2022. The changes will be 
effective January 1, 2023. 
 
Sandal highlighted some of the changes being presented for 2023: 

 How the City will number projects so that they correlate with the Planning 
Department.  

 Tracer wires will be located to run from the main to the meter.   

 Crushed limestone and split rail fences for trails will be included in the design 
standard changes.   

 Erosion control grass will be required for planting strips instead of gravel.   

 Updates to the stormwater manual. 
 
Action 
The Public Works Committee concurred to recommend forwarding the 2023 
Design and Development Standards to City Council to set a Public Hearing date of 
November 7, 2022. 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
4. Septic to Sewer Postcard Review 

Sandal explained that the postcard in the packet was distributed by mail the week of 
September 26th to residents with septic tanks. The postcard contained information about 
an open house to train citizens to do their own septic inspections as opposed to hiring 
someone to do the inspection.  
 

5. Downtown 15-Minute Parking 
Sandal presented a map depicting current and proposed 15-minute parking restrictions 
downtown. Vis expressed concern that the existing green painted curb indicating 15-
minute parking might not match up to the proposed relocations. 
 
The Committee requested the previous signs at the post office be replaced with a 
minimum of two 15-minute signs on 6th Street and four on Front Street. 
 
The Committee agreed that posted signs are better than painted stalls. They discussed 
other locations for the 15-minute parking signs such as near certain restaurants with a 
higher volume of take-out traffic. 

 
6. 2023 Project Placemat 

The 2023 Public Works project funding spreadsheet was distributed at the meeting. 
Sandal discussed the layout of the spreadsheet including the breakdown of the project 
categories including closeout of projects, and a new list of the WSDOT projects adjacent 
to City limits. 
 

7. Whatcom County EDI Funding Agreements Approved by County Council at their 
September 27th meeting: 
1. Lynden Community Center Facility Structural & Mechanical Repairs $300,000 
2. Jim Kaemingk, Sr. Trail Connector: Depot Road to 8th Street $500,000  
3. Grover Street Pavement Preservation $500,000 

35



 

 
   
 Public Works Committee Minutes Page 3 of 4 

October 5, 2022 

4. South Park Water, Street and Sidewalk Improvements $387,500 Grant / $562,500 
Loan 
 

Bode asked why the City was able to get funding for South Park Street before Cedar 
Drive, noting that Cedar Drive needs to be repaired. Williams explained that the ARPA 
funding sources from the County for this project changed and funding was able to be 
switched to EDI loan funding instead. South Park originally qualified for ARPA grant 
funding which included sewer and water improvements.  With these changes to the 
funding (additional funds obligated via EDI loan) the City was able to move the grant 
money to other projects and the TBD money back into the budget for other projects. 
 

8. Projects Update 
Pepin Creek Main Street Bridge 
Sandal said currently the project is scheduled to have the concrete road poured on 
October 21st. 
 
West Front Street Improvements 
Sandal discussed the details of the grading for the project that will be starting this week. 
 
West Front Street Culvert Replacement 
Not demolishing in 2022 but will monitor closely during storm events and close road as 
necessary.  
 
West Main Street 
The CERB application was submitted. A tentative groundbreaking for Alliance Freeze 
Dry is scheduled for October 21st. Sandal said the CERB Board was happy with the 
project and the City is looking for one City and one Business representative to attend an 
upcoming CERB Board meeting and presentation for the roundabout and the street 
approaches.  
 
A unique requirement of the CERB agreement is that the Alliance Freeze Dry has 
requested naming rights for the roundabout. 
 
Industrial Condensate Outfall  
Sandal said project cleanup is going on now and a dye test will be scheduled. A ribbon 
cutting date is to be determined. 
 
Bender Road Waterline 
Sandal said the City is still working with the contractor to get started on this project and 
work is expected to start on October 10, 2022. 
 
South 6th Street CIPP 
This project will start  mid-November.  
 
 
8th Street Stormwater LID 
A public Open House was held September 29th with about 20 neighborhood residents in 
attendance. Positive feedback was received. 
 
Guide Meridian Pump Station 
Colacurcio started the week of September 26th. 

36



 

 
   
 Public Works Committee Minutes Page 4 of 4 

October 5, 2022 

Greenfield Pond Maintenance  
Sandal said that after Stremler hydroseeds the area, this project will be complete. 
 
Kamm Road Development Work 
Sandal said that waterline was replaced by DeKoster and in conjunction the street was 
repaved. 
 
Mouw Ditch Bertrand Water Improvement District Meeting 
This meeting was held September 15th with property owners in attendance (future 
CERB funding). Sandal said this project benefits the commercial industrial businesses 
and berry farms in the area and the City is considering applying for a $50,000 planning 
loan later this year. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
9. Bump on Badger Road at Double Ditch Road from Whatcom County Culvert 

Installation 
Bode expressed concern about the large hump/bump in the road because of potential 
flooding, poor visibility, and sightlines for oncoming traffic. Korthuis said he has received 
phone calls requesting for the “bump” to be fixed; however, this was a WSDOT project, 
and not a City project. Staff will refer questions and concerns to WSDOT. 
  

10. Darigold Crosswalk Installation  
Sandal said we have the scope and budget to have Reichert and Ebe to look at the 
installation and requirements for the Darigold crosswalk installation.  
 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 
 
NEXT MEETING:  November 9, 2022 

37



 

 

   EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2022 

Name of Agenda Item: Calendar 

Section of Agenda: Other Business 

Department: Administration 

Council Committee Review: Legal Review: 

☐ Community Development          ☐ Public Safety ☐ Yes - Reviewed 

☐ Finance ☐ Public Works ☐ No - Not Reviewed 

☐ Parks    ☐ Other: __________ ☐ Review Not Required 

Attachments: 

 

Summary Statement: 

 

Recommended Action: 

 

 

CITY OF LYNDEN 

38



1 10/10/2022 8:42 AMPam Brown

 October 3, 2022
 Monday
7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Copy: Council Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

 

 

 October 4, 2022
 Tuesday
5:00 PM - 6:30 PM Design Review Board -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room

 

 October 5, 2022
 Wednesday
All Day Court -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex South East Conference Room; Annex East Training Room; Annex 

North East Conference Room
 

4:00 PM - 6:00 PM Public Works Committee Meeting -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room
 

 October 6, 2022
 Thursday
2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Technical Review Committee Meeting -- TBD

 

 October 9, 2022
 Sunday
All Day 10-9 thru 10-22 Pay Period

 

 October 12, 2022
 Wednesday
7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Parks & Rec District Meeting -- Annex South East Conference Room

 

 October 14, 2022
 Friday
All Day PAYDAY

PAYDAY 

39



2 10/10/2022 8:42 AMPam Brown

 October 14, 2022 Continued
 Friday
 October 17, 2022
 Monday
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Parks Committee Meeting -- City Hall 1st Floor Large Conference Room

 

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Copy: Council Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber
 

 

 October 18, 2022
 Tuesday
All Day Civil Service at 4 pm

 

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM Copy: Small Cities Meeting -- City Hall 1st Floor Large Conference Room
 

 

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Copy: Airport Board Meeting -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room
Welcome Board Members & Guests, 

 

The Airport board meeting will be in person at City Hall, 2nd Floor 
Conference room.  The meeting takes place the third Tuesday of each 
month at 10:00 A.M.

 October 19, 2022
 Wednesday
All Day Court -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex South East Conference Room; Annex East Training Room; Annex 

North East Conference Room
 

 October 20, 2022
 Thursday
2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Technical Review Committee -- tbd

 

40



3 10/10/2022 8:42 AMPam Brown

 October 23, 2022
 Sunday
All Day 10-23 thru 11-5 Pay Period

 

 October 27, 2022
 Thursday
12:00 PM - 2:30 PM Wellness/LEAF Employee Chili Cookoff -- Lynden PD

 

 October 28, 2022
 Friday
All Day PAYDAY

PAYDAY 

 November 1, 2022
 Tuesday
5:00 PM - 6:30 PM Design Review Board -- TBD

 

 November 2, 2022
 Wednesday
All Day Court -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex South East Conference Room; Annex East Training Room; Annex 

North East Conference Room
 

 November 3, 2022
 Thursday
2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Technical Review Committee Meeting -- TBD

 

 November 6, 2022
 Sunday
All Day 11-6 thru 11-19 Pay Period

 

 November 7, 2022
 Monday
7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Copy: Council Meeting -- Annex Council Chamber

 

41



4 10/10/2022 8:42 AMPam Brown

 November 7, 2022 Continued
 Monday

 

 November 9, 2022
 Wednesday
8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Possible Jury Trial -- Annex Council Chamber; Annex South East Conference Room; Annex East Training 

Room; Annex North East Conference Room
 

4:00 PM - 6:00 PM Public Works Committee Meeting -- City Hall 2nd Floor Large Conference Room
 

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM Parks & Rec District Meeting -- Annex South East Conference Room
 

 November 11, 2022
 Friday
All Day PAYDAY

PAYDAY 

All Day Veteran's Day -- United States

42


	Top
	1.	Draft Council Minutes- October 3, 2022
	ES-Draft Council Minutes
	DRAFT-20201003-regular-meeting

	2.	Approval of Payroll and Claims
	ES - Approval of Payroll and Claims

	3.	Resolution No. 1054 - Set Public Hearing - 2023 Revisions to the Engineering Design and Development Standards Project Manual
	ES-Set PH Resolution 1054 2023 Revision for Design Standards
	Resolution No. 1054 2023 Update Design Standards

	4.	Resolution No. 1055-Support for 2022 Countywide EMS Levy
	ES-Resolution No. 1055 Support 2022 EMS Levy
	RES-1055-Support 2022 EMY Levy

	5.	Substitute Ordinance 1658-Interim Zoning Provisions on Community Residential Facilities and Emergency Interim Ordinance1650-Zoning Provisions on Community Residential Facilities
	ES-2022_1017_Ord 1658_Interium Ord on Comm Res Facilities
	Ord 1658 re Emergency Interim Zoning on CRFs 2nd Redline 10.11.22
	Ord 1658 re Emergency Interim Zoning Ord. on CRFs Clean 10.11.22
	Ord 1658 500 ft Buffer Map

	6.	Agreement for Probation Services (2023-2025)
	ES - Agreement for Probation Services
	Agreement for Probation Services

	7.	Introduction of the 2023 Preliminary Budget
	ES - Introduction of the 2023 Preliminary Budget

	8.	Draft Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes from October 5, 2022
	ES - Minutes  October 2022
	10 - October 5 2022 Minutes

	9.	Calendar
	Calendar ES
	Calendar Details Style

	Bottom

